Ringma, Shalegh FEN:EX

From: Feulgen, Sabine FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2014 12:47 PM
To: Foster, Doug FIN:EX

Cc MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Subject: mtg next week

Doug, TBS has prepared a high level note for FN mig scheduled for next week. Peter has signed off on the topic in the
note below. | think it would benefit from a paragraph with respect to the Prosperity Fund. s12

s12 | want the message to be
consistent with what gov't has stated to date. Is there some standard messaging that you can provide? Thanks.

Believe we need something for Shelley by tomorrow am at the latest. Let me knaw if that poses a problem. Thanks.

s12
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Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX

From: Feulgen, Sabine FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2014 2:06 PM
To: MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Cc: Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Cairns, Holly FIN:EX
Subject: FW: mtg next week

Good to go. Thanks, Holly and Doug.

Sabine

phone; 250,356.5427
emall: Sabine.Feulgen@gov.be.ca

From: Foster, Doug FIN:EX

Sent: September 2, 2014 1:42 PM

To: Feulgen, Sabine FIN:EX

Cc: MaclLean, Sheliey FIN:EX; Foster, Doug FIN:EX
Subject: RE: mtg next week

s12

From: Feulgen, Sabine FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2014 12:47 PM
To: Foster, Doug FIN:EX

Cc: MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Subject: mig next week

Doug, TBS has prepared a high level note for FN mtg scheduled for next week. Peter has signed off on the topic in the
note below. | think it would benefit from a paragraph with respect to the Prosperity Fund. s12

s12 | want the message to be
consistent with what gov't has stated to date. is there some standard messaging that you can provide? Thanks.

Believe we need something for Shelley by tomorrow am at the latest. Let me know if that poses a problem. Thanks.

s12
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